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The work here was carried on with
var'Ying success until the session of
,854-55, when Metis wvas abandoned
and the.extreme western peninsula of
Ontario, ernbracing parts of the count-ties of Essex and Kent, was adopted
'Ilstead.
.The qualifications of a missionary
Ithose days were high and varied,

'flCluding the ability flot only to speak
French as well as English, but also
to preach, teach, and act as a colpor-
teur. Indeed, so high was the stan-
dard requi*ed, that it appears no fit
and proper person could be obtained
!nl the colonies, as wve find the Society
Inl corsone with Drs. Stewart
and D'Aubigne, of Geneva, Switzer-
land, regarding the appointment of a
flulssionary from that distant place.

The Society appears to have been
Peuliarly unfortunate in many of itsearlier missionaries, who frequently
nirlnifested a fickle and obstinate
ceharacter, disregarding the instruc-
tiOfl5 sent to them from time to time,
fld Pursuing a course of conduct not

always conducive to the prosperity
,'nd comlfor-t of the Society under
Wh'lose auspices they were working.

In the session of 1855-56, a newdeparture was taken in the directionof Procuring a native French Cana-
'di", and educating himi specially
for a muissionary amongst his owfl
l)eople, and, in January of the latter

Yer h followving resolution was
l)assed :-"That this Society obtaina native French Canadian to be edu-
cated at its expense in Knox College,
Toronto, with the. vi.ew to his being
enlployed as its missionary, and that

* the comnmittee be empowered to cor-
respond with proper parties to secureotie.") During the following summer
a Suitable person was obtained and
his education was carried on in ac-
'Pl licea with the above resolution.

ghrougî0 t the summer months hieassent to the counties of Essex andKxent, and labored under the super-

vision of the Rev. Mr.-now Prof.-
McLaren, who was stationed at that
time in Amherstburg ; and, during
the ivinter, hie prosecuted his studies
at the college under the care of the
Society.

The Society, however, was not
more fortunate in this venture than
in earlier ones, for, in a short time
after its missionary had finished his
theological training, hie severed his
connection with the Society under
whose care and by whose help lie had
received his education, leaving it to
look out for the services of some other
man. Conduct such as this on the
part of ils missionaries was very dis-
couraging to the Society, and led in
a few years to an entire change both
in the object aimed at, and also in the
manner of securing that object.

The session Of 1853-54 will always
be a memorable one in the history of
the Society, as in that year it was hion-
ored by a visit from the devoted and
celebrated Indian missionary, the late
D.D f wo addressed the students
of the cfollege and received an address
from them.

1n 854 thle annual report of the
Society wa published for the first
time.

The session of 1861-6, marks a
new era in the history of the Society.
In 1861, two branches of the Presby-
terian Church-tlîe United Presby-
terian and the Free Church-became
one, and this auspicious union was flot
confined to the Churches, but extend-
ed to the colleges and also to the
societies in connection with them; so
that in the faîl of 186 1 the Missionary
Societies of the two colleges were
amalgamated, and on January 2oth,
1862, the "Students' Missionary
Society of Knox College " was con-
sidered dissolved, after its effects had
been transferred to the new Society.

For several years after the union,
the Society continued to support one
or more missionaries among the


